



# Dr. med. Alexia Willame

FMH in Gynaecology and Obstetrics

---

## Languages

FR,EN,ES,DE

## Handouts Presentations

After completing her medical studies at the University of Geneva, Dr Willame specialised in gynaecology and obstetrics and wrote her doctoral thesis on "cytomegalovirus screening during pregnancy".

For several years, she worked as a senior registrar, first in Neuchâtel and Nyon, then for a year at the Centre Hospitalier de Mayotte, Europe's largest maternity hospital, and at the Centre Hospitalier Universitaire du Nord de la Réunion, in the high-risk pregnancy centre and endometriosis unit. As head of clinic at these hospitals for 4 years, she consolidated her experience in dealing with complex cases and monitoring pathologies in pregnancy and childbirth. She then spent two years as head of clinic at the HUG in the reproductive medicine and gynaecological endocrinology unit, which also enabled her to develop expertise in this field.

She is now based on the clinic's campus, at Chemin de Beau-Soleil 22, and brings her expertise in obstetrics and gynaecological endocrinology (fertility tests, cycle disorders and menopause).

## Work Experience

- |           |  |
|-----------|--|
| 2021-2024 | <b>Senior Consultant</b><br>Hôpitaux Universitaires, Geneva<br><i>Reproductive medicine and gynaecological endocrinology unit -<br/>Fertility surgery - Delivery room, largest maternity unit in Switzerland</i> |
| 2020-2021 | <b>Senior Consultant</b><br>Centre Hospitalier Universitaire du Nord de la Réunion<br><i>Endometriosis and gynaecological surgery units, infertility and high-risk<br/>pregnancy centre</i>                      |
| 2020      | <b>Senior Consultant</b><br>Mayotte Hospital<br><i>Europe's largest maternity hospital</i>   |
| 2019      | <b>Senior Consultant</b><br>Groupement Hospitalier Ouest Lémanique, Nyon   |
| 2019      | <b>Deputy Head of Clinic</b><br>Hôpital de Pourtales, Neuchâtel  |
| 2018-2019 | <b>Internist in 6th year</b><br>Hôpital de Pourtales, Neuchâtel  |
| 2018      | <b>Internist in 5th year</b><br>Hôpitaux universitaires, Geneva  |

- 2017 **Internist in 4-5th year**  
Groupement Hospitalier Ouest Lémanique, Nyon
- 2016-2017 **Internist in 4th year**  
Cliniques Universitaires de St Luc  
*Department of surgical gynaecology and MAP*  
*Recipient of a scholarship from the Catholic Faculty of Medicine of Louvain*
- 2016 **Internist in 3th year**  
Centre médico chirurgical de Saint Damien, Ambanja, Madagascar  
*Humanitarian mission supported by the HUG to promote cervical cancer screening*
- 2013-2016 **Internist in 1-3th year**  
Hôpitaux universitaires, Geneva

## Education

- 2019 **Specialist FMH in gynaecology and obstetrics**  
FMH, Switzerland
- 2019 **MD thesis "Le dépistage du cytomegalovirus durant la grossesse"**  
Faculty of Medicine, Geneva
- 2019 **University diploma in infertility and MAP**  
Hôpital universitaire de Cochin, Paris
- 2018 **Diploma in operative endoscopy in gynaecology with European certification**  
Faculty of Medicine, Clermont-Ferrand
- 2017 **Training for mountain doctors**  
Société Suisse de médecine de montagne
- 2016 **University Diploma in Maternal-Fetal Ultrasound**  
Université libre et catholique de Bruxelles
- 2016 **20th Advanced Course in Coloproctology and Pelvic Floor Disorder**  
Hôpitaux Universitaires, Geneva
- 2013 **Federal medical diploma**  
Faculty of Medicine, Geneva

## Publications

- 2021 **News on progestatives in gynaecology**  
Rev Med Suisse
- 2019 **MD thesis "Le dépistage du cytomegalovirus durant la grossesse"**  
Faculty of Medicine, Geneva
- 2019 **Post traumatic stress disorder relapse following clitoral reconstruction after female genital mutilation**  
Obstetrics and Gynecology
- 2018 **A comparison of coon and flocked swabs for vaginal self-sample collection**  
Int J Womens Health
- 2016 **Preventive measures for Congenital Cytomegalovirus: the importance to inform seronegative and seropositive women**  
Clin Res Infect Dis.
- 2016 **Myoma migration: an unexpected effect with ulipristal acetate treatment**  
European Review for Medical and Pharmacological Science
- 2015 **Awareness of Cytomegalovirus Infection among Pregnant Women in Geneva Switzerland: A Cross Sectional Study**  
International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health

## Memberships

- SGGG
- FMH
- AMGE

## Accreditation

[Clinique Générale-Beaulieu](#)

## Specialties

[Gynaecology](#)

[Obstetrics](#)

## Contact

Chemin de Beau-Soleil 22  
1206 Genève

T 022 512 65 65  
[cabinet.willame@hin.ch](mailto:cabinet.willame@hin.ch)  
[www.alexiawillame.ch](http://www.alexiawillame.ch)

[Download vCard](#)